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YOUTH COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Alisa Somera, Clerk, Rules Committee  
  
FROM:   Youth Commission 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, March 17, 2015   
 
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 150222 
 

 
At our regular meeting of Monday, March 16, 2015 the Youth Commission voted unanimously 
to support the following motion:  
 
To support BOS File No. 150222 Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to 
establish the membership of the Our Children, Our Families Council; and to address its 
structure and functions as provided in Charter, Section 16.127-7. 
 

*** 
 

During discussion on this item, youth commissioners proposed the following comments and 
recommendations for considerations with this legislation: 

 Ensure inclusion of the experience of immigrant youth by including immigrant youth and 
English-language learners in the public seats, and those familiar with ELL programs in 
the SFUSD seats. 

 Establish a youth-friendly afterschool meeting time 
. 
Thank you for reaching out to youth commissioners regarding this important legislation. If you 
have any questions about these recommendations, please don’t hesitate to contact our office at 
(415) 554-6446, or your Youth Commissioner.  
 

 
Chair, Michel Li 
Adopted on March 16, 2015  
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